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April 1,2025

Mr. Mike Powers
205 Alexandra Way
Carol Stream, lllinois 60188
Re: April 1, 2025 FOIA Request

Dear Mr. Powers:

I am pleased to help you with your April 1, 2025 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™). The Village of Bensenville
received your request on April 1, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of March 2025,

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service.”

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request:

1) Village of Bensenville Permits [ssued In March 2025. (2 pgs.)
Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Very truly yours,

Williamsen
dom of Information Officer
age of Bensenville




Corer Williamsen

From: Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 9:52 AM

To: Mike Powers

Subject: FOIA Request (General Permits March 2025)

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Attention FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of March 2025.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is
more convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service.

Respectfully,
M.itee

Mike Powers

Director of Organizing

SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL. 60188
Office:630-668-0110
Cell:630-204-0620

Fax: 630-668-0932

email: mpowers@smart265.0rg

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary.

When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self.

911 for all medical emergencies

988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline



£

SMART

LOCAL UNION 265

SENSITIVE DATA NOTICE: This email infrastructure is not part of SMART Local 265°s compliance
infrastructure. Please do not send sensitive data such as: Personally Identifiable Information (PII), Personal
Health Information (PHI), Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI), Payment Card Information (PCI) and

more. Please request a secure portal from your SMART Local 265 Contact who will instruct you on the proper
method for delivery of sensitive information.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail,
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
Jrom your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited,



PROJ DESCR LINE 2

SOLAR PANEL

R/R BOLLARDS & CONDENSING UNIT
R/R FURNACE

R/R GAS PIPE

ADDING FIVE WINDOWS

RE-ROOF

R/R FURNACE & A/C

REHAB OF A RETAIL SPACE

SEWER REPLACEMENT

REMOVE DEMISING WALL
CONCRETE DOCK

SIDING GARAGE ONLY

SOLAR PANEL SYSTEM

REMOVE SINGLE CHECK ON FIRE SPRINKLER & INSTALL BACKFLOW
SOLAR SYSTEM INSTALL

REPAIR PARKING LOT

FENCE

EV CHARGING STATIONS

NEW SPRINKLER SYSTEM
ALTERATION - DOOR MODIFICATION
INSTALL 2 NEW ELEVATORS
GARAGE RE- ROOF

SOLAR PANEL

R/R FURNACE & A/C

EMERGENCY SANITARY SEWER REPAIR
FENCE

FENCE

EXTERIOR RENOVATION

FIRE ALARM

R/R DRIVEWAY & SIDEWALK

R/R EQUIPMENT , WATER COOLING SYSTEM
PORCH

R/R DRIVEWAY, SERVICE WALK, GARAGE FLOOR & SIDING
REMODELING

ELECTRIC FOR PUMP BASIN
REPLACE A/C & HVAC

RE-ROOF

FIRE ALARM

CHAIN LINK FENCE

GARAGE RE-ROOF

RE-ROOF HOUSE & GARAGE

ROQOF TOP UNITS

REPLACE GATE

FIRE ALARM ALTERATION

ELEVATOR DOOR RESTRICTOR
SIDEWALK , NEW CROSSWALKS

FIRE ALARM

WALL SIGN

FENCE

CANAPY MOUNTED SIGNS

RE-ROOF

FENCE

CAGE INSTALLATION

NEW GUTTERS

R/R FENCE

R/R FENCE

GARAGE RE- ROOF

STATUS
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
FINALED
ACTIVE
CANCELLED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
CANCELLED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
STAFF REVIEW
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

LOCATION

850 DEVON AVENUE

200 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
260 MOHAWK DRIVE

600 EAGLE DRIVE

600 EAGLE DRIVE

708 MAIN STREET

1213 BROOKWOOD STREET

6 SOUTH ADDISON STREET

246 EAST PAMELA DRIVE

131 FOSTER AVENUE

754 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

1042 DAVID DRIVE

951 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE
1080 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

104 FOSTER AVENUE

354 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

754 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

447 BARRON STREET

740 COUNTY LINE ROAD

490 SUPREME DRIVE

1180 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
124 NORTH YORK ROAD

1141 NORTH ELLIS STREET

219 NORTH WALNUT STREET G
152 NORTH ADDISON STREET
442 ROSE STREET

332 WEST GREEN STREET

1100 NORTH IL ROUTE 83

231 EVERGREEN STREET

321 VIRGINIA STREET

636 THOMAS DRIVE

165 SOUTH MASON STREET
407 SOUTH YORK ROAD

1120 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET A
220 MAY STREET

275 BARRON STREET

778 COUNTY LINE ROAD

202 MINER STREET

414 MAY STREET

146 NORTH ADDISON STREET
1140 SOUTH YORK ROAD

196 DEVON AVENUE

401 FRONTIER WAY

1000 WEST GREEN STREET
200 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
740 COUNTY LINE ROAD

229 WEST GRAND AVENUE
921 JOHN STREET

1285 NORTH ELLIS STREET

358 SPRUCE AVENUE

1049 BRYN MAWR AVENUE
250 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
835 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
216 JUDSON STREET

920 DAVID DRIVE

108 EAST DENNIS DRIVE

TOWN-CITY
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APPLIC DATE
03/03/2025
03/03/2025
03/03/2025
03/04/2025
03/04/2025
03/05/2025
03/05/2025
03/06/2025
03/07/2025
03/07/2025
03/10/2025
03/11/2025
03/11/2025
03/11/2025
03/11/2025
03/11/2025
03/11/2025
03/11/2025
03/12/2025
03/13/2025
03/14/2025
03/14/2025
03/14/2025
03/17/2025
03/17/2025
03/18/2025
03/18/2025
03/19/2025
03/19/2025
03/19/2025
03/19/2025
03/20/2025
03/20/2025
03/20/2025
03/20/2025
03/20/2025
03/24/2025
03/24/2025
03/24/2025
03/25/2025
03/25/2025
03/25/2025
03/25/2025
03/25/2025
03/25/2025
03/25/2025
03/26/2025
03/26/2025
03/26/2025
03/27/2025
03/27/2025
03/27/2025
03/28/2025
03/28/2025
03/28/2025
03/31/2025
03/31/2025



